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Communication from Ted Irvine advising of his resignation from
the Plan and Zoning Commission, Seat 12, effective November 1,2014.

Moved by to receive, file and
accept resignation with appreciation for his service.

Replacement to be appointed by: Council Member Hensley

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSEN CERTIFICATE
COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
GATTO

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said
City of Des Moines, held on the above date, among

GRAY other proceedings the above was adopted.
HENSLEY

MAHAFFEY IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
MOORE

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRED APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk



Rauh, Diane I.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Steve & Chris Hensley .(hensley.chrissteve(ggmail.com~
Thursday, September 04, 2014 8:02 PM
Rauh, Diane 1.
FW: P&Z

Diane -- please include on the agenda for 9/8 and show that I am appointing Mike Simonson as his replacement. Thanks,
Chris

-----Original Message-----
From: Ted Irvine (mailto:tirvineêthemansion-interiors.comJ

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 20145:10 PM
To: Christine Hensley
Subject: P&Z

Chris,
As we discussed, I am going to resign from P&Z as of 11/1. Thank you for the opportunity to serve.

Ted...
Sent from my phone.
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